
 

 

 
 
 

July 28, 2011 
 
 
Re:     11ITB79278A-CJC, Soft Utility Dig Service  
 
 
Dear Bidders: 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 1, hereby made a part of the above referenced 
ITB.   
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the ITB referenced above 
remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Charlie Crockett 
 Charlie Crockett 
 Assistant Purchasing Agent 
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This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and 
modifies the original ITB documents as noted below: 
 
 

 
 Attached questions submitted for clarification and 

interpretation. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
   
The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum 
by returning one (1) copy of this form with the proposal package to 
the Department of Purchasing & Contract Compliance, Fulton 
County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the ITB due date and time Thursday, 
August 4, 2011, 11:00 A.M. 
 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1, __________ 
day of ____________, 20__. 
 
________________________________ 
Legal Name of Bidder 
 
       
________________________________ 
Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
 
________________________________ 
Title 

 
 
 

 



 

Questions submitted for Interpretation and Clarification: 
 

1. Who will be responsible for identifying exact pothole locations?  

Response: The County will identify area to soft dig. 

2. What kind of data will be provided i.e. mapping, reports? 

Response: The County will provide what information is available. 

3. Is the project specifically for certain areas? 

Response: North Fulton, which is identified as north of the Chattahoochee River. 

5. Is this going to be a 24 hour on call notification or normal business hours? 

Response: No. normal business hours and days Monday thru Friday. 

6. Will the County allow other vacuum excavation equipment other than what is 
currently described in Section 7 – Scope of Work and Technical Specifications? 

For example – there are other water operated systems and air operated systems.  Air 
operated systems allow dry backfill to be readily available in situations where water is 
not present at the dig site.  Air operated systems also do not require disposal fees where 
dry digging can be accomplished. 

Response: No. 

7. Will the County provide a disposal site for the sludge removed from the excavation? 

Response: No. 

8. Will the County provide a water meter and source to fill the water tank on the 
excavation truck? 

Response: Yes, water from the County system only. 

9. Will the County set up each excavation site, i.e X marks the spot – dig here?  Or will 
utility designation be required for this contract? 

Response: Yes, in most cases a County representative will be on site. 

 



 

 

10. Is there a response time requirement for this contract?  i.e. the contractor must 
respond within a certain period of time.  

Response: No later than five (5) days, in some rare occasions next day response may be 
necessary. 

11. Will “emergency” situations be handled differently than routine?  

Response: In an Emergency situation an effort should be made to accommodate the 
County. 

12. Will there be any other rate to issue for project management, traffic controller, sue 
designator? Any permitting necessary? 

Response: No, all permits and licenses for the work shall be secured by the contractor. 
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